
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 

(Recovery Act) 

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act contains at least $110 billion in 

health care spending, which heralds many positive developments for the scientific community.   

While general funding levels have been established, agency-specific implementation plans are still in 

development.  RASP will provide the WCMC research community with additional information as it 

becomes available through email and on http://www.med.cornell.edu/research/gra_con/. 

Federal Government Overview http://www.recovery.gov/ 

National Science Foundation http://nsf.gov/recovery/  

Department of Defense http://www.defenselink.mil/recovery/ 

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality 

http://effectivehealthcare.ahrq.gov/documents/2009_0306AHRQCompEffectivenessFunding.html 

U.S Department of Health and Human Services http://www.hhs.gov/recovery/ 
 

 

NIH Recovery Act Links 
 

National Institutes of Health http://www.nih.gov/recovery/ and http://www.grants.nih.gov/recovery/ 

National Cancer Institute http://www.cancer.gov/recovery 

National Eye Institute http://www.nei.nih.gov/recovery/ 

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/funding/recovery.html 

National Human Genome Research Institute http://www.genome.gov/27530304 

National Institute on Aging http://www.nia.nih.gov/GrantsAndTraining/challengegrants.htm 

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/recovery/default.htm 

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 

http://www.niaid.nih.gov/ncn/recovery/default.htm 

National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases 

http://www.niams.nih.gov/Recovery/default.asp 

National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering http://www.nibib.nih.gov/Recovery 

National Institute of Child Health and Human Development http://www.nichd.nih.gov/recovery/ 

National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders 

http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/recovery 

National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/Recovery/ 

National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases 

http://www2.niddk.nih.gov/recovery 

National Institute on Drug Abuse http://www.nida.nih.gov/recovery/  

National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences http://www.niehs.nih.gov/recovery/ 

National Institute of General Medical Sciences http://www.nigms.nih.gov/recovery 

National Institute of Mental Health http://www.nimh.nih.gov/recovery/recovery-act-nih-challenge-

grants-nimh-areas.shtml 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke http://www.ninds.nih.gov/recovery/ 

National Institute of Nursing Research http://www.ninr.nih.gov/recovery 

National Library of Medicine http://www.nlm.nih.gov/recovery/ 

John E. Fogarty International Center for Advanced Study in the Health Sciences 

http://www.fic.nih.gov/recovery/ 

National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine http://nccam.nih.gov/recovery/ 

National Center on Minority Health and Health Disparities http://ncmhd.nih.gov/recovery/ 

National Center for Research Resources 

http://www.ncrr.nih.gov/the_american_recovery_and_reinvestment_act/ 
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NIH Recovery Act Updates/New RFAs 
 

NIH Review Criteria, Scoring System, and Suspension of Appeals Process  

(NOT-OD-09-054) National Institutes of Health 

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-OD-09-054.html 

 

Recovery Act Limited Competition: NIH Challenge Grants in Health and Science Research 

(RC1) 

(RFA-OD-09-003) National Institutes of Health 

Application Receipt Date: April 27, 2009 

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-OD-09-003.html 

To support research on topic areas which address specific scientific and health research challenges 

in biomedical and behavioral research that would benefit from significant 2-year jumpstart funds. 

 

Frequently Asked Questions Regarding the RC1 Challenge Grants 

http://grants.nih.gov/recovery/faqs_challenge.html 

 

Recovery Act Limited Competition: Core Facility Renovation, Repair, and Improvement (G20)  

(RFA-RR-09-007) National Center for Research Resources 

Application Receipt Date: September 17, 2009  

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-RR-09-007.html  

For renovating, repairing, or improving core facilities.  WCMC is authorized to submit no more than 

two applications, as such Research Administration will coordinate submission to this program 

announcement.   

 

Recovery Act Limited Competition: Extramural Research Facilities Improvement Program 

(C06) 

(RFA-RR-09-008) National Center for Research Resources 

Application Receipt Dates: May 6, 2009 (projects between $2M and $5M); June 17, 2009 (projects 

between $10M and $15M), July 17, 2009 (projects between $5M and $10M)  

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-RR-09-008.html 

For expanding, remodeling, renovating, or altering biomedical or behavioral research facilities. 

WCMC is authorized to submit three applications, as such Research Administration will coordinate 

submission to this program announcement.   

  

Recovery Act Limited Competition: High-End Instrumentation Grant Program (S10)  
(PAR-09-118) National Center for Research Resources 

Application Receipt Date: May 06, 2009  

http://grants.nih.gov/g rants/guide/pa-files/PAR-09-118.html 

This program encourages applications from groups of NIH-supported investigators to purchase a 

single major item of equipment to be used for biomedical research.  To determine eligibility, please 

submit a one-page summary of the proposed instrument and its impact on WCMC to 

adv2007@med.cornell.edu as a PDF document by April 1, 2009. 

 

Addition of Recovery Funds to the Shared Instrumentation Grant Program  

(NOT-RR-09-008) National Center for Research Resources 

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-RR-09-008.html 
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Recovery Act Limited Competition: Competitive Revision Applications 

(NOT-OD-09-058) National Institutes of Health 

Application Receipt Date: April 21, 2009 

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-OD-09-058.html  

Revision applications (formerly competitive supplements) to support a significant expansion of the 

scope or research protocol of approved and funded projects.  

 

Recovery Act Limited Competition: Administrative Supplements 

(NOT-OD-09-056) National Institutes of Health 

Application Receipt Date: Open 

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-OD-09-056.html 

Administrative supplements for the purpose of accelerating the tempo of scientific research on active 

grants.  

 

Recovery Act Limited Competition: Biomedical Research Core Centers to Enhance Research 

Resources (P30) 

(RFA-OD-09-005)  Department of Health and Human Services 

Application Receipt Date: May 29, 2009 

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-OD-09-005.html 

Funds to support the hiring of newly-recruited faculty to develop research projects within the context 

of Biomedical Core Centers. 

 

Recovery Act Limited Competition: Research and Research Infrastructure “Grand 

Opportunities” (“GO” Grants) - (RC2) 

(RFA-OD-09-004) National Institutes of Health 

Application Receipt Date: May 27, 2009 

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-OD-09-004.html 

To support projects that address large, specific biomedical and biobehavioral research endeavors 

that will benefit from significant 2-year funds. The research supported by “GO” grants should have 

high short-term impact and a high likelihood of enabling growth and investment in biomedical 

research and development, public health and health care delivery.  

 

Recovery Act Limited Competition: Summer Research Experience 

(NOT-OD-09-060) National Institutes of Health 

Application Receipt Date: Open 

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-OD-09-060.html 

Administrative supplements to support summer research experiences for high school and college 

students, as well as elementary, middle, and secondary school science teachers, and faculty from non-

research intensive institutions in your geographic area. 
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